MINUTES STATE BUILDING COMMISSION Executive Subcommittee June 22, 2015

The State Building Commission Executive Subcommittee met this day at 11:00 a.m. in House Hearing Room 30, Legislative Plaza, Nashville, Tennessee with the following members and Departments present. Commissioner Martin called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. and requested action on the following matters as presented by State Architect Peter Heimbach.

MEMBERS PRESENT

Larry Martin, Commissioner, Department of Finance and Administration Justin Wilson, Comptroller of the Treasury David Lillard, State Treasurer

MEMBERS ABSENT

Tre Hargett, Secretary of State

ORGANIZATION

- University of Tennessee
- Department of General Services
- State Building Commission

PRESENTER

Robbi Stivers John Hull Peter Heimbach

CONSENT AGENDA

Approved the following real property transactions, which had been reviewed and recommended for approval by Subcommittee staff:

- A.Agency:
Transaction:Department of Intellectual & Developmental Disabilities Davidson County
Disposal Easement (Sanitary Sewer)
Waiver of advertisement and appraisals
- B.Agency:
Transaction:Tennessee Wildlife Resources Agency Sullivan CountyProvision:Acquisition Fee (Purchase)Waiver of advertisement and one appraisal
- C. Agency: <u>Department of Environment & Conservation Putnam County</u> Transaction: Acquisition – Fee (Purchase) Provision: Waiver of advertisement and one appraisal
- D. Agency: <u>Department of Environment & Conservation Hardin County</u> Transaction: Acquisition – Easement Amendment

UNIVERSITY OF TENNESSEE

Procurement			
Requested Action:	Approval to issue a Request For Proposal for leasing apartments		
Location:	Hamilton County		
Comment:	The University of Tennessee on behalf of its Health Science Center (UTHSC) proposes to issue an RFP for the lease of 10 two-bedroom apartments in Chattanooga, TN for use by visiting medical students doing clinical rotations with UT's College of Medicine – Chattanooga.		
Minutes:	06/22/2015 Approved issuing a Request for Proposal for leasing apartments.		

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Statewide

Requested Action:	Approval of a revision in source(s) of funding						
Project Title:	Management Assistance						
Project Description:		Provide departments and entities various management assistance and consulting services relating to management of capital projects statewide.					
SBC Number:	529/000-05-2008						
Total Project Budget:	\$23,756,000.00	\$23,756,000.00					
Source of Funding: Original Project Budget: Change in Funding: Revised Project Budget:	<u>Original</u> \$ 850,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,876,000.00 1,000,000.00 10,950,000.00 3,730,000.00 1,000,000.00 400,000.00 750,000.00 250,000.00 1,250,000.00 0.00 \$23,756,000.00	1,4	Change 0.00	Revised \$ 850,000.00 500,000.00 1,000,000.00 1,876,000.00 1,876,000.00 1,000,000.00 5,450,000.00 3,730,000.00 1,000,000.00 400,000.00 250,000.00 2,724,095.17 4,025,904.83	06/07 10/11 11/12 12/13 13/14 12/13 14/15 14/15 14/15 08/09 09/10	CurrFunds CapMaint CurrFunds CapMaint CurrFunds CapMaint FRF Reserves FRF Reserves DGS OpFunds Preplan CurrFunds CapMaint Various Project Funds CurrFunds CapMaint DGS OpFunds CapMaint DGS OpFunds Preplan FRF OpFunds(501.03) Various Agency OpFunds CurrFunds CapMaint CurrFunds CapMaint	(A) (A) (R) (A) (A) (A) (A) (A) (A) (A) (A) (R) (R)
Comment:	U U	•			•	counting issue that is delay	•
	payments to the vendor. The allocated funds in each project managed by this vendor will be reserved to replenish residual funds.				uui		
Previous Action:	12/11/2008 SE 12/22/2008 ES 04/08/2010 SE 08/19/2010 SE 04/12/2012 SE 05/10/2012 SE 07/12/2012 SE 09/18/2012 SE 09/18/2013 SE	5C 5C 5C 5C 5C 5C 5C 5C	Discussion Allocated fu Rescinded Agency de Revised fu Revised fu Revised fu	unding; award co Faith Gould & a ferred action nding nding	pproved		

07/10/2014 SBC	Revised funding
08/21/2014 SBC	Revised funding
04/09/2015 SBC	Revised funding
06/11/2015 SBC	Referred to ESC with authority to act.

Minutes: 06/22/2015 ESC Subcommittee approved the request for a revision in sources of funding noting that funding was being reallocated to overcome a complex accounting issue that was delaying payments to the vendor.

STATE BUILDING COMMISSION

Minutes of Executive Subcommittee Meeting

1) Approved the Minutes of the Executive Subcommittee meetings held on May 26 and June 11, 2015.

SBC Bylaws, Policy & Procedures

1) Peter Heimbach presented a request for approval of the following revision to the SBC Bylaws, Policy & Procedures Item 7 – Leases of Real Property. He stated that the revision to the policy was necessitated due to a change in the legislation during the last session, and that it also modifies to make the policy easier to read and more coherent. He said since the SEREM initiative is currently going on, he wanted to clarify that nothing in this change precludes any future revisions to the policy. Comptroller Wilson stated that this was done to deal with legislation and not intended to restrict the process reviewing the entire procedures. Mr. Heimbach confirmed that it does not, nor preclude any future revisions or suggestions. Subcommittee approved the following revision as presented:

7.01 PROCUREMENT OF LEASES WHERE THE STATE IS LESSEE

- A. <u>Approval of the Commission</u>. These policies and procedures are intended to clarify the requirements of TCA §§ 12-2-114 and 12-2-115. All leases (i) where the rent due to the lessor under the lease is in excess of \$150,000 per year or (ii) where the term of the lease, including all renewal and extension options contemplated in the lease, is greater than 5 years, must be approved by the Commission prior to execution by the State. As used in (i) above, the term "rent" includes all sums paid to the landlord in accordance with the terms of the lease connected to the State's occupancy of the space, such as utilities, janitorial expenses, operating or management expenses and the like, but does not include the cost of any tenant build-out or construction work in the space requested by State.
- B. <u>General Requirements</u>. The lease procurement process shall be objective, impartial, transparent, and consistent in its application. All leases must be procured in compliance with the policies and procedures of the Commission, the Office of the State Architect, and the applicable state procurement agency ("SPA"). The SPAs are the Department of General Services, Real Estate Asset Management; the University of Tennessee, Office of Capital Projects; and the Tennessee Board of Regents, Department of Facilities Development. Any exception from the requirements of this <u>Item 7.01</u> must be requested in writing by the Head of the applicable SPA and approved by the Commission.
 - 1. Prior to engaging in any activities to lease space for any state agency, department or institution of higher education of the State (each an "Entity"), the applicable SPA shall prepare a general statement of such Entity's space needs.
 - 2. Lease procurement documents shall be drafted in such a manner as to maximize competition and allow the State to make better informed decisions on leasing matters.
 - 3. Each SPA shall procure leases using a form of request for proposal (including pro forma lease) that has been previously approved by the Commission unless advertisement is not required (See <u>Section 7.01E</u>).
 - 4. No individual, company, or other entity involved in the evaluation or negotiation of proposals should have a financial interest or have the appearance of a conflict of interest unless disclosed and addressed in accordance with SBC Policy Item 12. A written conflict of interest

disclosure documenting the independence of each person involved must be completed and retained as part of the procurement file.

- 5. All proposals to lease space to the State must contain the name(s) of any persons who are contemplated to become financially interested in the lease and shall be displayed in such manner as to make them readily available and accessible for public examination.
- 6. Leases may be negotiated if negotiation is determined in writing by the Head of the SPA to be (a) in the best interest of the State or (b) necessary to ensure consistent evaluation of lease proposals. All negotiations shall be conducted in accordance with a lease negotiation policy approved by the Executive Sub Committee.
- 7. All documents associated with a lease procurement shall be confidential from initiation of the lease process until a Notice of Intent to Award is issued to all proposers. At such time as a Notice of Intent to Award is issued, all proposals, analyses, and other records and documentation of the procurement shall become public information.
- 8. A Notice of Intent to Award shall be issued and all proposals, analyses, and other records and documentation of the procurement shall become public information not less than ten (10) days prior to the meeting of the Commission or the Executive Sub Committee at which approval of the lease will be sought.
- C. <u>Additional Higher Education Requirements</u>. All leases with annual rents in excess of \$150,000 or with terms greater than five (5) years procured by a Higher Education SPA must be submitted to the Tennessee Higher Education Commission for review, analysis, and approval, prior to the issuance of any advertisement of space needs. The review and analysis of the lease request by the Tennessee Higher Education Commission may include, but shall not be limited to, the gathering of comments from various parties regarding the lease action request; the funding implications, and the appropriateness of the lease action request in lieu of a building construction request through the annual capital budget process.
- D. <u>Advertising Requirement</u>. Unless one of the exceptions set forth in <u>Section E</u> is satisfied, the applicable SPA must advertise, at least two (2) weeks prior to the date the proposals are opened and at the cost of the Entity requesting the space, the Entity's space needs prepared in accordance with <u>Section B</u>: (i) on the website of the SPA procuring the lease; (ii) in a newspaper of general circulation in the city(s) and/or county(s) where the space is needed on at least one (1) occasion and at least two (2) weeks before proposals are opened; and (iii) via at least one (1) of the following additional methods:
 - 1. A public notice, conspicuously posted, in some part of the courthouse or central government building of that particular county;
 - 2. A news release distributed to daily and weekly newspapers and broadcast stations in that particular county; or
 - 3. An email blast or other written communication to (i) the members of the legislature, mayors, county executives of the county(s) in which space is sought and (ii) all persons currently leasing property to the SPA conducting the procurement or who have expressed an interest in leasing property to the applicable SPA in writing in the past twelve (12) months.

The advertisement shall describe the location, square footage, term of the lease, and other general information regarding the space needed by the State and shall include the name and contact information for State employee responsible for coordinating the lease procurement, together with the web address where a copy of the lease procurement documents and other pertinent information can be found.

E. <u>Exceptions to Advertising Requirement</u>. Advertisement shall not be required if one of the following exceptions is satisfied:

- 1. The annual rental will be less than fifty thousand dollars (\$50,000);
- 2. The property to be leased is owned or otherwise controlled by a State agency; city, county or other political subdivision of the State; or the federal government;
- 3. The space required by the entity has special and unique requirements as determined by the Commission;
- 4. The term of the lease will be one (1) year or less, although if Commission approval is needed the requirements of <u>Section G</u> must be satisfied.
- F. <u>Special and Unique Space</u>.
 - 1. Space meeting the following needs has been determined by the Commission to be "special and unique":
 - a. The space to be leased (i) has characteristics, such as location, size or quality, which can only be satisfied by one landowner, as determined by a reasonable survey of the real estate market, and (ii) will have an annual rent of less than \$50,000.
 - b. The space to be leased (i) will be let for less than 30 days; (ii) will have a total cost of \$50,000 or less; and (iii) is for an auditorium, hearing room, conference or related space.

If a lease is procured under this <u>Section F</u>, the file must include documentation of the special and unique nature of the need and space; the efforts of the SPA to obtain a fair rental rate for the space; that there is no State owned space that will meet the need; and the approval of this special and unique nature of the space and proposed procurement method by the Chief Financial Officer of the University of Tennessee, the Chancellor of the Board of Regents, or the Commissioner of the Department of General Services, as applicable.

- 2. The Commission may determine that other space needs have special and unique requirements on a case by case basis upon receipt of a written justification signed by the head of the Entity for whom the space is sought and the Head of the SPA conducting the procurement prior to the commencement of any discussions regarding a lease of space with the potential lessor. Said written justification will include documentation of the special and unique nature of the need and space; the efforts of the SPA to obtain a fair rental rate for the space; and any other matters requested by the Commission.
- G. <u>Leases with Terms of One (1) Year or Less</u>. Leases requiring Commission approval that were not advertised because the term of the lease will be for one (1) year or less, will be approved by the Commission upon receipt of a written justification from the head of the Entity and the Head of the SPA that such a short term lease is in the best interest of the State because:
 - 1. The Entity only has need for space for one (1) year or less at which time the Entity's needs will either terminate or be fulfilled through State-owned space; or
 - 2. An unforeseen situation has arisen making it impractical to advertise.

If a lease is procured under this subsection, the file must include documentation of the efforts of the SPA to obtain a fair rental rate for the space and to gain multiple proposals to lease space to the State.

H. <u>Termination For Convenience of the State</u>. All leases shall be terminable for convenience by the State on not more than 120 days written notice, unless approved by the Commission. Any request to deviate from the requirement of the preceding sentence shall be submitted in writing by the Head of the SPA making such request to the Commission together with a justification supporting such request for a deviation. For leases with terms of (i) less than 1 year, including renewal and extension options, or (ii) 5 years or less with a total annual rental amount of less than \$150,000, the authority to approve such a request for a deviation from the 120 day requirement is delegated to the Chief Financial Officer

of the University of Tennessee, the Chancellor of the Board of Regents, or the Commissioner of the Department of General Services, as applicable.

- ١. Lease Evaluation. In evaluating lease proposals the SPA may take into account not only the rent offered but the type of space, the location, its suitability for the purpose, services offered by the lessor, moving costs, and all other relevant factors. In the event that an SPA, in the evaluation of a lease proposal, intends to utilize (i) a "net present value" approach or (ii) standard cost estimates, the discount rate or standard cost estimates used by the SPA shall be those posted on the website of the Office of the State Architect at the time the proposal is evaluated. An SPA may use other estimated cost factors in evaluating a lease proposal so long the lease procurement documents reflect that estimated cost factors may be used and how such estimated cost factors will be established. The SPA shall propose that the State enter into a lease with the proposer offering the proposal with the lowest total cost unless a statement of justification from the Head of the SPA supporting award to a different proposer has been submitted to and approved by the Commission prior to entering into the lease. For leases with terms of (i) less than 1 year, including renewal and extension options, or (ii) 5 years or less with a total annual rental amount of less than \$150,000, the authority to approve such a proposal is delegated to the Chief Financial Officer of the University of Tennessee, the Chancellor of the Board of Regents, or the Commissioner of the Department of General Services, as applicable.
- J. <u>Signatures Required</u>. Leases shall be executed on behalf of the State as follows:
 - 1. By the Attorney General and Reporter if the lease has a term, including all renewal and extension options, of more than 5 years or a rental amount due to the lessor of more than \$150,000 per year, in compliance with TCA § 12-2-115.
 - 2. By the Commissioner of the Department of General Services if procured by STREAM.
 - 3. By the Chancellor of the Tennessee Board of Regents if procured by TBR.
 - 4. By the Chief Financial Officer of the University of Tennessee if procured by UT.

7.02 LEASE AMENDMENTS WHERE THE STATE IS LESSEE

- A. <u>Approval by Commission</u>. Amendments to leases originally submitted to and recommended by the Commission shall receive Commission approval prior to execution of such amendments. Further, any amendment to a lease which was not submitted and approved by the Commission because the term was less than five years or the annual rent due to the lessor was less than \$150,000, but due to the amendment or the aggregate effect of amendments now exceed those limits, shall be submitted to the Commission for approval prior to the execution of the lease amendment.
- B. <u>Advertising Requirement</u>. Advertising meeting the requirements of <u>Section 7.01D</u> above shall be required for all lease amendments unless one of the requirements set forth below is satisfied:
 - 1. The amendment is for the sole purpose of exercising a lease renewal or extension pursuant to the terms of the lease.
 - 2. The amendment is for the sole purpose of extending the term of the lease by one (1) year or less beyond the expiration date of the lease so as to allow for additional time needed for the procurement of a new lease to meet the space need; to allow the user time to transfer the occupants or purpose to an alternative location; or to allow the user to wind up its operations for which the space was leased.
 - 3. Advertisement has been waived by the Commission.

7.03 CERTIFICATION OF FUNDS WHERE THE STATE IS LESSEE

A. Pursuant to TCA § 12-2-115(d), certification of funds under TCA § 9-4-5113 shall not be required for leases of space, so long as funds are certified in accordance with the process set forth below.

- 1. <u>General Government Requirements</u>. The requirements below shall be followed to satisfy the requirement for a certification of funds for leases that will replace expiring leases and for new leases, as applicable. In all cases, promptly after executing a new lease, STREAM shall provide to the Finance and Administration Budget Office a statement with the term of the new lease; the total amount due each year during the term to the lessor under the terms of the lease; and the estimated total of all other utility, janitorial or other costs that are the responsibility of the State under the terms of the lease.
 - a. <u>Expiring Leases</u>. In August of each year, a list of existing leases which will expire during the next fiscal year for needs requiring the procurement of new leases shall be provided to the Finance and Administration Budget Office with sufficient information for them to identify the current rental cost, allotment code, and cost center of each expiring lease, as well as STREAM's estimate of the rental cost of a new lease to meet the continuing need. The Finance and Administration Budget Office will return the list to STREAM with a certification that funds will be available for new leases to meet the needs of the expiring leases, with any exceptions on the list clearly noted. New lease may then be procured to meet the space needs satisfied by the expiring leases in accordance with this policy. If, however, the new lease requires rental payments in excess of those estimated by STREAM, the Finance and Administration Budget Office must certify the availability of funds prior to execution of the lease.
 - b. <u>New Leases</u>. For leases that will satisfy new space needs, STREAM must obtain a certification of funds from the Finance and Administration Budget Office for the estimated rental amount prior to advertisement or negotiation of a lease. If the new lease requires rental payments in excess of those estimated by STREAM, the Finance and Administration Budget Office must certify the availability of funds prior to execution of the lease.
- 2. <u>Higher Education Requirements</u>. The requirements below shall be followed to satisfy the requirement for a certification of funds for leases that will replace expiring leases and for new leases, as applicable.
 - a. <u>Expiring Leases</u>. In August of each year, a list of existing leases which will expire during the next fiscal year for needs requiring the procurement of new leases shall be provided to the Business and Finance office of the University of Tennessee or Tennessee Board of Regents, as applicable (the "Business and Finance Office"), with sufficient information for them to identify the current rental cost, allotment code, and cost center of each expiring lease, as well as the requesting party's estimate of the rental cost of a new lease to meet the continuing need. The Business and Finance Office will return the list to requesting party with a certification that funds will be available for new leases to meet the needs of the expiring leases, with any exceptions on the list clearly noted. New lease may then be procured to meet the space needs satisfied by the expiring leases in accordance with this policy. If, however, the new lease requires rental payments in excess of those estimated by the requesting party, the Business and Finance Office must certify the availability of funds prior to execution of the lease.
 - b. <u>New Leases</u>. For leases that will satisfy new space needs, the leasing party must obtain a certification of funds from the Business and Finance Office for the estimated rental amount prior to advertisement or negotiation of a lease. If the new lease requires rental payments in excess of those estimated by the leasing party, the Business and Finance Office must certify the availability of funds prior to execution of the lease.

7.04 REPORTING OF LEASES WHERE THE STATE IS LESSEE

A. <u>Reporting of Leases</u>. On a quarterly basis, each SPA must provide the information required by TCA § 12-2-115 and any other information requested by the Commission for all leases entered into by that SPA, so that information on all leases to which the State is a party are posted on the website of the Office of the State Architect whether approved by the Commission or not.

7.05 DISPOSAL OF INTEREST IN LAND BY LEASING OF SURPLUS STATE REAL PROPERTY FOR CROP LEASE

- A. In accordance with TCA 12-2-112(d) the Tennessee Wildlife Resources Agency is responsible for leasing of surplus State real property for crop leases, as well as being responsible for the administration of all crop leases and such leasing and administration shall be pursuant to forms reviewed and approved by the State Building Commission. Such crop lease forms shall include, at a minimum:
 - 1. The procedure though which property is selected for participation in the crop lease program;
 - 2. The procedure through which crop leases are procured, including how the invitation to bid is prepared; how potential bidders are notified; and information on bidding and bid opening requirements;
 - 3. The approval procedure for the form of crop lease and any required terms and conditions of such form of crop lease, including, but not limited to, durations of not more than five (5) years, liability insurance, security for rental payment for revenue leases; and
 - 4. A list of documentation that must be maintained in the central office of Tennessee Wildlife Resources Agency for each lease.
- B. The Tennessee Wildlife Resources Agency is required to provide an annual report of crop leases entered into for the previous calendar year no later than May 31 of the following year. Said annual report shall include a statement as to compliance with the procedures of the State Building Commission, with any deviations noted, and the following information for each new and existing lease: name of lessee, acreage of land leased, county in which leased land is located, acreage of crops left in the field or cash rent due (with any offsets), statement of whether advertisement was required or waived. If there have been any deviations from full compliance with the procedures of the State Building Commission, said annual report shall include a disclosure of such deviations and information as to actions taken to address such deviations.

Designer Selections

- 1) Subcommittee acknowledged report of a designer name change from "Sign Management Consultants Inc" to "Sign Management Concepts LLC" on all current State projects.
- 2) The following Designer Selections represent projects approved by the State Building Commission and recommended by the State Procurement Agencies. Treasurer Lillard stated that, while they used the normal criteria in determining final selections including maintaining the geographical balance, current work capacity, and quality and quantity of workload over past several years, it was still primarily a process driven by the individual agencies:

1) Austin Peay State University

(Kimbrough Trading Center Renovations)Total Project Budget:\$560,000SBC Project No.166/003-02-2015Designer:GILBERT MCLAUGHLIN CASELLA

2) Austin Peay State University (Sevier Hall HVAC Replacement) Total Project Budget: \$2,410,000 SBC Project No. 166/003-03-2015 Designer: HNA ENGINEERING

Austin Peay State University

 (Student Health & Counseling Center Renovation)
 Total Project Budget: \$750,000
 SBC Project No. 166/003-04-2015
 Designer: KLINE SWINNEY ASSOCIATES

4) Chattanooga State Community College

(CETAS Engineering Classrooms)Total Project Budget:\$350,000SBC Project No.166/012-01-2015Designer:CAMPBELL & ASSOCIATES

5) Middle Tennessee State University (Corlew and Cummings Elevator Replacements) Total Project Budget: \$775,000 SBC Project No. 166/009-03-2015 Designer: MCFARLIN HUITT PANVINI

6) Middle Tennessee State University (Womack Lane Housing Plumbing Upgrade) Total Project Budget: \$1,500,000 SBC Project No. 166/009-04-2015 Designer: JAMES + ASSOCIATES

Other Business

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 11:06 a.m.

DEPARTMENT OF INTELLECTUAL AND DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

Disposal - Easement (Sanitary Sewer)

Requested Action:	Approval of disposal by appraisals	easement with waiver of advertisement and		
 Transaction Description: Location: Grantee: Estimated Sale Price: Source of Funding: 	Transaction No 15-06-001 (Baugh) Davidson County – (20 ft. x10 ft.) - 3160 Earhart Road, Hermitage, TN Metropolitan Government of Nashville and Davidson County Fair Market Value Larry Rushing (Beneficiary) (O)			
Comment:	The adjoining landowner is requesting an extension of an existing easement to extend a sewer line to serve his property. The easement area is in the rear of the property and will not affect the use of the property.			
	Date of Last Transfer: Original Cost to State	December 2, 2010 \$0.00		
Minutes:	06/22/2015 Approved dis appraisals.	posal by easement with waiver of advertisement and		

Α.

TENNESSEE WILDLIFE RESOURCES AGENCY

Acquisition – Fee (Purchase)

Requested Action:	Approval to obtain title work, appraisal, survey, and environmental assessment, and to exercise option to acquire interest, not to exceed fair market value, with waiver of advertisement and one appraisal		
Transaction Description: • Location: • Owner(s): • Estimated Purchase Price: • Source of Funding:	Transaction No. 15-01-010 (Berry) Sullivan County – 8.00+/- acres – Dry Branch Rd., Kingsport, TN Gail Thomas Cambron Fair Market Value Boating Access Fund (F)		
Comment:	The purchase will allow access to the Holston River. By acquiring this property, the State can ensure continued access to the river by the public. No additional management costs are anticipated with this acquisition.		
	Date of Last Transfer:August 28, 2002Purchase Price:\$0.00Property Assessor's Value:\$89,200Square Footage Improvements:2,742		\$0.00 \$89,200
Minutes:	06/22/2015	environmental asse	ng title work, appraisal, survey, and essment, and to exercise option to acquire exceed fair market value, with waiver of one appraisal.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND CONSERVATION

Acquisition – Fee (Purchase)

Requested Action:	and exercis	•	ppraisal, survey, environmental assessment e interest, not to exceed fair market value, ad one appraisal	
 Transaction Description: Location: Owner(s): Estimated Purchase Price: Source of Funding: 	Transaction No. 14-11-017 (Maxwell) Putnam County – 3.0+/-acres – 4870 Arthur Massa Rd., Baxter, TN Charlotte Porter & William R. Porter Fair Market Value 14/15 State Lands Acquisition Fund (A)			
Comment:	Per TCA 67-4-409, this property is on the state lands acquisition priority list and has been approved for purchase by the Commissioner of Environment and Conservation, the Commissioner of Agriculture and the Executive Director of Tennessee Wildlife Resources Agency.			
	The property is contiguous to the Window Cliff State Natural Area. The purchase of this tract will protect viewshed and prevent future development. No additional management costs are anticipated with this acquisition.			
	Date of Last Transfer: Purchase Price: Property Assessor's Value: Square Footage Improvements:		March 19, 2003 \$0.00 \$166,300 (29.20 acres) 1,524	
Minutes:	06/22/2015	assessment and ex	g title work, appraisal, survey, environmental vercise option to acquire interest, not to exceed vith waiver of advertisement and one appraisal.	

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT & CONSERVATION

Acquisition - Easement Amendment

Requested Action:	Approval of an easement amendment
Transaction Description: • Proposed Amendment	Transaction No. 15-03-018 (Maxwell)
 Proposed Amendment Cocation: Current Lease 	Hardin County – 1,515.784+/- acres – Pickwick Landing State Park
 Location: Grantor: 	Hardin County – 1,516 acres – Pickwick Landing State Park Tennessee Valley Authority (TVA) Permanent
 Ierm: Area / Costs: Source of Funding: 	Permanent No Cost – Mutual Benefit Pickwick Cemetery Association (REM fees) (O)
Comment:	The State acquired the easement from TVA to operate a public recreation facility at Pickwick Landing State Park. The parties desire to amend the easement area to delete the portion of the property (0.216+/- acres) that will be used by the Pickwick Cemetery Association.
Minutes:	06/22/2015 Approved an easement amendment.

Approved:

So Darpet

Tre Hargett Secretary, State Building Commission Executive Subcommittee Secretary of State